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March 13, 2014
MR FRANCIS FORET
VICE PRESIDENT OPERATIONS
TARGA MIDSTREAM SERVICES LLC
1000 LOUISIANA ST STE 4300
HOUSTON TX  77002-5005

Re: Final Revised Permit Approval
Minor Revision
Permit Number:  O834
Targa Midstream Services LLC
Mertzon Gas Processing Plant
Mertzon, Irion County
Regulated Entity Number:  RN100229467
Customer Reference Number:  CN601301559
Account Number:  IA-0001-R

Dear Mr. Foret:

The revised effective federal operating permit (FOP) for Targa Midstream Services LLC, 
Mertzon Gas Processing Plant is enclosed.  This letter constitutes authority to operate the 
changes identified in the FOP revision application.  

Consistent with Title 30 Texas Administrative Code Chapter 122, Subchapter C, the permit 
holder shall submit an application to the Air Permits Division (APD) for a revision to an FOP for 
those activities at a site which change, add, or remove one or more FOP terms or conditions.  
The permit holder shall also submit an application to the APD for a revision to a permit to 
address the following:  the adoption of an applicable requirement previously designated as 
federally enforceable only; the promulgation of a new applicable requirement; the adoption of a 
new state-only requirement; or a change in a state-only designation.

Thank you again for your cooperation in this matter.  If you have questions concerning the 
review or this notice, please contact Ms. Erin Guerra, E.I.T. at (512) 239-1354.

This action is taken under authority delegated by the Executive Director of the Texas 
Commission on Environmental Quality.

Sincerely,



Mr. Francis Foret
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March 13, 2014

Michael Wilson, P.E., Director
Air Permits Division
Office of Air
Texas Commission on Environmental Quality

MPW/eg

cc: Ms. Melanie Roberts, Senior Environmental Specialist, Targa Midstream Services LLC, 
Houston

Ms. Barbara Sheedlo, Manager GG&P, Conoco Inc, Houston
Air Section Manager, Region 8 - San Angelo

Enclosure: Revised Effective Permit

cc: Air Permit Section Chief, U.S. Environmental Protection Agency, Region 6, Dallas

Project Number:  19788
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